October II, 1960 Union Board Meeting #9

The meeting was called to order by the President, Ray Muston, at 3:45 P.M. in the Union Board Room.

The minutes for the previous week were approved.

OLD BUSINESS

Opening of Formal - Bob Hanning announced that the Peter Palmer Orchestra from Chicago will play for Opening of Formal. This group consists of a ten piece orchestra and eight voices.

Olympic Reception - It was felt that the Reception went very well and Bill Seng was commended by the Board for his work.

House Council - The approved the names of Sunny Rapoport and Bill Briggs for Co-chairmen for the Rhythm Room. Ann, with help of the co-chairmen, will choose the rest of the Steering Committee. There is to be a jazz group from the Music Department playing in the Rhythm Room this Friday from 2:30 to 3:30 P.M. Ann presented, for the Boards' approval, the following names for House Council:

Mariene McFeeley Gail Steinitz Judy Moldavsky Anne Graetz Sonny Rapoport Jim Barroquillo Jim Thomas
Julie Anderson
Debbie Pierson
Connie Bender
Joan Simons

The names were approved by the Board.

Cheerleaders Conference - The following names for the Cheerleaders Conference were submitted for the Boards' approval:

General Chairmen

Program
Correspondence
Arrangements
Orientation
Discussion Groups
Judging & Awards

Connie Skidmore
Ann McGarvey
Judy Stevens
Judy Thompson
Diane Hunt
Sandy Leach
Pat Harvath
Judy Schmoyer

After some discussion the committee was approved. The members were selected by Jan Coffey, Mrs. Johnson, and the Co-chairmen, Ann McGarvey and Connie Skidmore. Ray reminded the Board that all General Chairmen and Steering Committees must be approved either by the Board or Executive Council before they are announced

Recreation Council - The Formal Opening of the Billiards Room will be Wednesday, October 21 from 8:30 P.M. to 10:00 P.M. Doc Boone, Director of the Billiards Room will be presented with a plaque. The first Union Sponsored Recreation Night will be Friday. October 1/1.

Leadership Points - The policy now is that one person may not be on more than five steering committees in one year. It was suggested that a poster stating this be made and put in the Union Board office.

Pop Concerts - No announcement for the Pop Concert was made at the football game. Mr. Jordan told the Board that all announcements are supposed to go through the News Bureau. He suggested that the posters advertising following concerts be placed around the Concession stands at the games.

Fall Carnival - A Fall Carnival Float for Homecoming was discussed. On the float will be a calliope and clowns. Brochures concerning Fall Carnival will be distributed. There was a discussion regarding from whose budget money for the float should come. A motion was made that the final decision be tabled until the next meeting. Norm read the letter to AWS concerning late hours. A copy of the letter is attached to the back of the minutes.

NEW BUSINESS

Parking Lot - Jim Campbell told the Board that special rates for the parking lot have been proposed for the Union Staff and this policy probably could be extended to include Union Board.

Last Lecture Series - Ann Fletchall presented the following names for the Film Series Steering Committee:

The committee was approved.

Flashback Film Series - Ann presented the following names for the Flashback Film Series Steering Committee:

The committee was approved.

Display & Exhibit Committee - Ann felt that this committee could be handled by one person and suggested the name of Jim Barroquillo for the psotion. The Board approved her recommendation.

Dames Club - Tom Smallwood and Jim Campbell met with Mrs. Mitchell, President of the Dames Club, and discuss the possibility of this club doing work in the Craft Shop. Since this club is composed of married women, this would be an excellent start toward interesting more married students in the Union. Tom and Babs Free-land have written to the Union Board of the University of Minnesota. This Union has an outstanding program for married students and perhaps will be able to give

some suggestions to the Indiana Union Board. Tom and Babs are going to try to work out the details of the Dames Blub meeting in the Union and they are to bring their findings to the next Board meeting.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

Region VI Union Conference - The members of the Union Board going to the Conference will return to Bloomington Saturday night. The cost of transportation, registration and rooms will come out of the Union Board Budget.

Card Section - Ray read a letter from Mr. Dro concerning Union Boards' relationship to the card section. Ray's letter of reply was also read. Copies of the letters are on file in the Union Board Office.

Visit from the University of Pittsburg Union Board - There will be six people here from the University of Pittsburg. Terry Hershberger, Babs Freeland, and Ray Mustowill take them on a tour of the building and to dinner in the Tudor Room. The guests will also be given tickets for the Pop Concerts.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Ray Muston, President

October 18, 1960 Union Board Meeting #10

The meeting was called to order by the President, Ray Muston, at 3:45 P.M. in the Union Board Room.

The minutes of the previous week were approved.

OLD BUSINESS

House Council - The Council met last Thursday. Dr. Burnham has been contacted for a list of foreign publications to which the Union may subscribe. The Council is in the process of organizing the Hi-Fi concerts. Lists of the programs each month will be made out. Ann said the the display windows in the Commons will be used by the House Council for items of interest concerning the Union.

Rhythm Room - On Friday afternoon, October 14, the Music School Jazz Band played and was quite well received. They will play again on October 28. On Wednesday, October 19 from 8:30 to 10:00 P.M. the Embers will play in the Rhythm Room. The following names for the Rhythm Room Steering Committee were presented to the Board